
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

If j 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 

Christ111a E1wm 
FedEx MPS Shipment 770664189857 Delivered 
Wednesday, June 10, 2020 9:50:11 AM 

Your packages have been delivered 
Master tracking # 770664189857 

Ship di.lte: 

Tue, 6/9/2020 

Sherne Hemphill 
ESA 
LOS ;:.,_NGEl.f.S. CA son·:7 

UD 

Shipment Facts 

DeHvery date: 

Wed, 6/10/2020 9 10 
am 

@! Attn: Mindy Wiicox 

..................................... r:>tv of !nn~ev1ood 
Delivered 4th Flv"r 

One fVkmch0sier rnvd 
!NGLEV\!OOD, CP·, 9030"! 

UD 

Ou: :ecord-:; !ndicnte thnt the foBowlng p;~r;k~1ges h;~ve been 

de~~ver0d, 

M<is!er trncking mimbm: 

Tracking number: 

Status: 

Refornn<:e: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery lorntion: 

Service type: 

Packaging 1ype: 

Mmnbm of pieces: 

Tofal shipment weigh!: 

Speciill twmllinglServices: 

IZ_Q§_§_1_1_§_~~fXl i I d 5) 

Ti:Q_9§1J_~Q~_Q;q_ (2 of 5; 

770664192030 (;} d 5) 

770664192202 (4 of 5; 

770664192393 ($ G! 5) 

D1::!h;-::md: ~:;~nr1-::d for By: 
S~qnatu~1:: Fdea~;1:: Dn rne 

020·1701236 ! ODC 

lNGLE\J\!{)00, CA 

35 ()0 lb. 


